

GA Smoothing

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
To: CPA CA Ken Hartwick <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 12 Apr 2017 16:19:27 -0400

Hi Ken,

I understand that we will get a draft of the legislation tomorrow (which will be much simpler than what we have now), it would be helpful for the accountants to reconvene once all have read. I'm thinking that will have to happen on Monday. I expect that may be a day off of OPG as it is for IESO and us. If so, we could probably meet at one of the accounting firms or folks could call in.

Thoughts?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.